Sir A

I have your letter of : y 16th,
regarding th» grant for Mental s, and T
am sorry for the long delay in repl thereto,
but the truth is I have been so dri with the
work of BarLLamcrt it almost
impossible to keep pace wit h my daily correspondence.

The matter of health is really one for
the Provinces, and although the Federal Government

has been assisting during the past years, unde
present financial conditions, I cannnt hold out
mach hope of this assistanoe belng continued to
the same extent as formerly

Yours faithfully,

e




